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Thank you all for responding.  It looks like 1-2 pm on Tuesday 12/15 works for everyone.  I will
send out a GTW invite shortly.  

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 12:13 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

After 1 pm on the 14th and after noon on the 15th

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:12 PM
To: Mario Palumbo <MPalumbo@millenniumptrs.com>
Cc: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>; Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox practice scoping meetings

 

Thanks Tom and Mario.

 

Laura and Edgar, can you please provide your availability for the 14th and
15th?
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Los Angeles, CA 90012
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 4:54 PM Mario Palumbo <MPalumbo@millenniumptrs.com>
wrote:

Sorry 

I meant

12/9 12-2 or 3-3:30

12/10 1:30-2

12/11 12-3

 

I am on the east coast so a little more difficult to do later.  
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https://planning.lacity.org/
https://planning.lacity.org/
https://planning.lacity.org/
https://planning.lacity.org/
mailto:MPalumbo@millenniumptrs.com
http://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail


I can do 

14th at 9:30-12:30 or at 1 

15th 9-10 or 11-3

 

M

 

 

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 7:24 PM
To: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>; Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
>
Subject: RE: Sunset Wilcox practice scoping meetings

 

Hi Bradley –

 

I can do Thu 12/10 at 3 or Fr 12/11 at 3:30.  Here is my availability for next week:

• Mon 12/14:  9-10a, 11a-12n, 2-5:30p
• Tue 12/15:  10-11a, 1-4p

 

- Tom

 

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; mpalumbo@millenniumptrs.com
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox practice scoping meetings

 

mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
mailto:l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
mailto:l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com
mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:mpalumbo@millenniumptrs.com


Thank you all for responding quickly.  It doesn't appear that there is a time
that works for everyone. 

 

Mario, It wasn't clear if you meant your dates to be 12/9-12/11.  Can you be
available at either of the below times? 

 

Thursday 12/10 at 3

Friday,12/11 at 3:30 

 

If not, what is everyone's availability next monday, 12/14 and tuesday
12/15?

 

 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642
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On Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 12:57 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

I am not available 12/9. Any time on 12/10 or 12/11 works for me.

 

Thank you

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:53 PM
>; t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com; mpalumbo@millenniumptrs.com
Subject: Sunset Wilcox practice scoping meetings

 

Hi all,

 

In preparation for our virtual scoping meeting on 12/17, I want to
schedule at least one practice run this week.  I'm looking at the afternoons
of 12/9, 12/10, and 12/11.  Please let me know your availability for those
dates.

 

Once we finalize a date/time, I will send a GTW invitation. Depending on
how this first run goes, we can schedule another one for early next week if
we feel like we need one.
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
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